# **Dutika Bishoi**

**DOB-17-Apr-14** 

# Attendance-178 days out of 183 days

Report for 2024-25(first term)



### Introduction

Dutika is 11 years old. She talks with everyone with a smile. She is from Narjiput, which is a little far from the school. She is the second youngest child at home and loves her family. She also loves her friends and enjoys spending time with them. She needs to keep herself cleaner and maintain hygiene, as she has scabies. She is applying medicine and is recovering from it. Her hobby is doing artwork, and she also loves fairy tales.

## **Mathematics**

Dutika loves maths and is currently working on her  $4^{th}$ -grade book, nearing completion. She has mastered the concept of multiplication and is now focusing on division. While she did well with

multiplication, she found word problems challenging and often gets

confused, struggling to relate the questions to the solutions. In morning class, Dutika is revising fractions and learning about LCM through prime factorization. She is also working on addition and subtraction of fractions. Her calculations are generally good, but she sometimes makes mistakes when converting unlike fractions to like fractions. Over the past few months, she has learnt various concepts, including the number





system (both international and Indian) and time conversions, such as changing from a 12-hour clock to a 24-hour clock, and hours to minutes.

# Projects

Dutika enjoyed learning about the capitals and about the union territories very much. She was listening attentively when they were explained about the physical landforms of India. She is hesitant while asking any questions, but does ask. She made the diagram of the famous festivals celebrated throughout India and also of the festivals that are celebrated differently in

the different states. She had chosen to speak about Nagaland. She had memorised all the special features about Nagaland. She was initially nervous but overcame it and spoke fluently.

#### Science

Dutika is a bright student but tends to be a bit slow in class. Her handwriting is fine, and she strives to do her best. After starting her class 3 book in June, she has almost finished her class 4 book. She completes all assigned homework and participates in class discussions, earning satisfactory marks on her tests. Dutika made a chart on solar energy and is eager to learn, enjoying experiments related to the chapters.

## Social Science

Dutika likes doing social science class and enjoys answering questions after finishing





each chapter. When she is unable to understand a word or has a doubt, she takes help. She loves to study about early humans and is slowly improving her writing skills. She finds it a bit difficult to remember the answers, but she is making progress. She tries to give her best in tests.

### Hindi

Dutika has just finished the third Gunjan book and given a comprehensive test, scoring 43.5 out of 80. She retested after working hard to improve her score. She loves answering questions from the textbook and is diligent in getting her notebook checked. If she finds any questions or chapters difficult, she asks for help. Dutika studies grammar twice a week and tests herself after each chapter. Having notes makes it easier for her to revise. She enjoys reading fairy tales, group reading, and dictation. In the play

"ISHWAR KANHAN HAIN" on July 5<sup>th</sup>, she played the role of the minister, practicing diligently and delivering an impressive performance with a loud and clear voice.

# English

Dutika is a very quiet and attentive student who enjoys her English lessons. She participates well in class but needs to work on her handwriting, as it still requires some improvement. Her reading skills have shown significant progress, although she sometimes finds it challenging to pronounce longer words and needs to work on her spelling.

Dutika is currently working through the 3<sup>rd</sup> class grammar book by RS Aggarwal. She understands the grammar concepts well and can solve the exercises with little difficulty. She has also learnt about the four types of sentences: assertive, interrogative, imperative, and exclamatory. In addition to grammar, Dutika is studying from the





course book and can answer questions correctly. When she faces any difficulties, she does not hesitate to ask for help. Furthermore, Dutika has recently learnt how to use a dictionary, and she effectively uses it to find the meanings of difficult words while reading. Overall, Dutika is making good progress and continues to develop her skills in English. She loves to read English storybooks, especially fairy tales.

#### Odia

Dutika communicates effectively in spoken Odia. She can recognize letters very well and finds it easy to read and write basic words.



folding, making a rabbit box and a tulip flower. In quilling, she made trees, flowers, and butterflies. She is interested in doing art and concentrates well in art class.

### Puzzles

Dutika prefers working quietly and finishes puzzles quickly when undisturbed. She can complete 150-piece puzzles and tries larger ones with friends. She is always excited to see the completed picture.

# **Arts and Crafts**

Dutika likes art class because she enjoys making many drawings. In art class, she learns different types of art activities like quilling, art and craft, and paper folding. She made rakhis for Raksha Bandhan with colourful threads. She also did paper





sweeping and mopping and has learned to do it properly. On toilet cleaning days, she cleans the toilets, bathrooms, and basins.

# Yogasana

Dutika needs to be punctual for yogasana. She has a flexible body but is trying to improve her flexibility by practising yogasana every day. She can perform some asanas such as chakrasana, vrikshasana, and halasana.

### Dance

I love dancing very much, so I learn the dances taught in class with great interest and enthusiasm. I study Kathak as well as contemporary dance styles. I have learnt the basic steps of Kathak, including the leg and hand movements, and I have performed some dances based on these steps. Initially, I struggled with the footwork, but now I feel quite confident. I am eager to learn more.

# Shramdaan (Work Offering)

During shramdaan, Dutika actively engages in cleaning activities in the hostels and the school, as well as in kitchen work and gardening. In the kitchen, she has learned to cut vegetables and enjoys doing so during her shramdaan. When it's her turn for gardening, she loves to pull out weeds from the garden. While cleaning in the hostels, she does the



### Games

Dutika attends games every day and reaches the field on time. She does not take much interest in running and exercises but loves playing games. She enjoys running only during games. She plays various games such as football, basketball, base-kick ball, dodgeball, kabaddi, and some other minor games as well. She is able to play the minor games properly and shows improvement



in her kicking, catching, and passing skills while playing ball-related games. However, further improvement in these skills is required.



Satsang



Dutika tries to reach for satsang on time, as she is made to stand outside if she arrives late. She has learned many songs and loves to sing them during the satsang period. However, if she is made to sit quietly while another group is singing, she feels sleepy and sometimes even dozes off. Dutika's favourite song is 'Pyaari Bharat Maa'.

# Competitions

In the competitions that took place in August, Dutika participated in dance, art, and kavita writing competitions. She worked hard for all the competitions and tried to give her best in each. She performed a dance to the song 'Meri Bharat Ki Beti'. She learned the dance steps in a short period



'Hatare Badhi' with her group. She enjoyed dancing to it, as the steps were easy and the song was fun. She loves dancing a lot and therefore takes a keen interest in learning dances when they are taught. As a result, she actively participated in the dance performances on Independence Day, Janmashtami, and Ganesh Chaturthi. She was happy to take part in these dances, as she could learn the dance steps easily and perform well on stage.



of time and gave a beautiful performance. She was very confident while dancing and executed the steps gracefully. She also kept a smile on her face while performing, which earned her the third prize in dance. She was really happy to receive the prize.

### Celebrations

Dutika loves celebrating festivals and enjoys participating in programmes, as she gets to wear nice dresses and fancy costumes. She played the role of a mantri (minister) in the play 'Ishwar kanhan hain', which she performed with her group on the school's birthday. She could speak the dialogues confidently and clearly on stage and enjoyed participating in the play. She had great fun celebrating Rath Yatra at the school. She danced during Bahuda Yatra to the song



